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DATE: October 9,2003

TO: Kay Flynn, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Michael Barrett, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement ~ #<eB
Felicia Banks, Office of the General Counsel ¥¥2{5

RE: Return of Confidential Documents to source

DocketNos. 020119-TP, 020578-TP, and 021252-TP were administratively closed recently, and the
following confidential documents filed therein may be returned to their source.

Docnment Number Document Description
01221-03 & 01516-03 BellSouth Response to FDN’s Second set of Interrogatories, Item #47
01438-03 & 02297-03 FDN Supplemental Response to BellSouth Second set of Interrogatories,
Hem #33
03069-03 Portion of BellSouth Brief that contains FDN data (filed by BellSouth)
03677-03 Portion of BellSouth Brief that contains FDN data (filed by FDN)

Additionally, a ruling is needed on the following confidential document:

Document Number Document Description
01696-03 & 02213-03 BellSouth errata and revised exhibit WBS-1

If you have any questions or concerns, please call me.
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